

TARRINGTON PARISH COUNCIL
Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting held on
Monday 11th March 2019 at 7.30 pm in the Lady Emily Community Hall

Councillors Present

Jeanette Ward (Chairman), Paul Grey, Robert Hodges, Ian Howard, Trevor Kerr & Mike Tector.

In attendance: Lynda Wilcox (Clerk Cover-HALC) and four local residents.

1. **Apologies for absence** were received from Linzy Outtrim
2. **Declarations of interest & written requests for dispensation** ... There were none.
3. **Open Session**
 - 3.1 Ward Councillor John Hardwick was unable to attend the meeting to give a brief verbal report on Herefordshire Council matters.
 - 3.2 No views were put forward by local residents on parish matters.
4. **Minutes of 2019 meetings:** 8th January, 10th February and 18th February.
It was RESOLVED to adopt all three sets of minutes and they were signed by the Chairman.
5. **Finance** ... It was RESOLVED to pay the following outstanding invoices:
 - 5.1 Hire of Lady Emily Community Hall @£15.
 - 5.2 NDP Planning Consultant invoice ... £545.00.
 - 5.3 Eyelid annual website support ... £100.
 - 5.4 HALC meeting cover £150 + mileage.
6. **Planning:** Members commented on applications to be determined by Herefordshire Council:
 - 6.1 The Old Post House – Tarrington. Application P190405/F ... Proposed variation of condition 2 of planning permission 164149 (Proposed new dwelling house and detached garage) amendment to approved scheme to include link between garage and house and fenestration changes.
It was RESOLVED to support the application.
 - 6.2 Columbine Cottage, Church Lane, Tarrington. Application P190509/FH ... Repair of thatched roof by means of a full replacement. Change of entrance door style.
 - 6.3 Application 190510/L ... As above for listed building consent.
It was RESOLVED to support the above application and listed building consent.
 - 6.4 The following planning approval by Herefordshire Council was noted:
 - 6.4.1 Application P190537/XA2 ... 3 The Old Rectory, School Road. Application for approval of details reserved by condition 184489.

7. Maintenance of Jubilee Green

- 7.1 It was RESOLVED to pay two outstanding invoices.
- 7.2 It was further RESOLVED to permit the use of the Green for a Village Event run by the Church on 16th June.

8. Elections ... Members noted the Elections timetable and received paperwork.

9. Employment of new Clerk/RFO *This item had already been discussed at the previous meeting.*

10. The date of the next scheduled meeting was noted as 13th May but it was RESOLVED to hold an Extraordinary Meeting on 19th March to discuss amendments to planning application P184506/O ... Land west of Garbrook.

SIGNED DATE

